

MG REGISTRY QUICK START GUIDE APRIL 2023

Table of Contents

1.	About the MGBase Registry	1
2.	Joining the Registry	2
	3. Password Management	4
	3.1 Password Reset	4
	3.2 Password Change	4
4.	Member roles and viewing your data	5
	4.1 Roles	5
5.	Sub Studies	6
	6.1 Creating a sub-study	7
	6.2 Custom Data Capture	9
	6.3 Viewing and joining sub-studies	11
	6.4 Managing your sub-study	12
	6.5 Sub-studies – Benchmarking	14
	6.6 Sub-studies – Manual Enrolment	15
7.	My Centre	16
	7.1 Centre users	16
	7.2 Centre Details	17
8.	My Profile	17

1. About the MGBase Registry

The MGBase Registry is the first international, observational registry dedicated to ongoing longitudinal data collection for Myasthenia Gravis (MG), launched by the MSBase Foundation in December 2021. It provides a platform for international collaboration dedicated to sharing, tracking, and evaluating outcomes data in MG. Membership of the Registry is open to all practicing neurologists and their healthcare teams, worldwide. The MGBase Registry platform enables the collection of data for studies of MG regionally, nationally, or globally, with customizable sub-study functionality that filters data according to research themes. The Registry is owned and operated by the MSBase Foundation Ltd.

The purpose of this guide is to provide a quick introduction to the website features.



2. Joining the Registry

If your centre is not a member of the MGBase Registry, then you will need to apply for membership. <u>Membership benefits</u> are detailed on our website.

Centre membership must be initiated by the lead Neurologist in charge of the MG Unit at your hospital/clinic, who will assume the role of centre Principal Investigator. Other MG staff can then become Investigators (I) or Members of the centre, under the PI's lead.

To apply, please visit the <u>Sign Up</u> link on our website. You will be required to fill some basic personal information and professional details to complete your membership application.



The landing page of the sign-up section contains basic information about the membership application process, governance documentation and contact information. Once you have familiarised yourself with this content, please select (1) Next to continue.

💠 MGBase	About us	Become a member	Data and findings	News	Privacy Policy	Contact Us	🕩 Log out
Sig	n up and	become a me	ember				
Thank you for your interest in joining the MGBase Registry.							
Membership is available to practicing neurologists and their healthcare teams w MSBase Registry runs the MSBase Observational Study for which you are apply	<u> </u>		*		<u> </u>		
This 'Sign-Up' process is best initiated by the leading neurologist at your clinic, h	ospital or privat	te practice, who will assu	ime the Principal Investig	gator (PI) n	nember role for you	r MGBase Centre	e.
Following a successful sign-up, you will receive the MSBase Participation Agree authority, such as the head of your department or unit and yourself as the PI.	nent which det:	ails the terms and condit	ions of participation. Thi	s Agreeme	nt will require signi	ng by an appropr	iate centre
The Participation Agreement and associated schedules are available for pre-rev	iew in our Docu	iments and resources are	ea.				
Do you work at a Centre that has already joined the MSBase or MGBase Registry?							
OR are you from a new centre but are not the lead neurologist?							
If either of these scenarios apply to you, please contact our membership manage	r here member	ship@msbase.org for fur	rther instructions.				
If you agree, click next to continue.							
		Next 🚺					

You will then be required to read and accept the MSBase Foundation Privacy Notice for Members of the MGBase Registry. The MGBase Registry provides the capability to (1) download, and (2) accept the Privacy Notice.

If you do not accept the Privacy Notice, please select option (3). This will automatically end the Sign-up process.





To complete the Sign-up process, you will need to (1) provide a valid email address. Once this is completed, you will have the option to finalise the process by selecting (2) Sign-up, or to cancel (3).

💠 MGBase	About us Become a member Data and findings News Privacy Policy Contact Us 🕩 Log out
	Sign up and become a member
	Please enter your e-mail address
We strongly recommend you use your profession	nal/institutional email address, as this is the same email address that will be used to create your account and cannot be edited in Availd e-mail is required
0 john.smith@	
	Are you sure this is the correct email address?
P	lease check and ensure the appropriateness of the email address you've entered before signing up.
	8 8
	Sign up No thanks

Once you have submitted the online registration form, the MSBase Foundation Membership & Administrative Officer will review your application and advise if your centre has been approved or if additional information is required. All Principal Investigators must read and sign the MSBase and MGBase Registry Participation Agreement and associated schedules, prior to their centre being approved.

Once your application has been approved and you have agreed to the terms and conditions, your centre will be initialized and be ready for contributing data to the MGBase Registry.

In order to import data into the MGBase Registry, members must use the MSBase Foundation owned MSBase Dataentry Software (MDS).

Should you have any questions regarding the joining process or data entry software, please email us at info@msbase.org.



3. Password Management

3.1 Password Reset

Have you forgotten your password and need to reset it? Simply navigate to the <u>Forgot Password link</u> at the Login screen. Once you have entered your email address then an email will be sent with a reset password link.

3.2 Password Change

The MGBase Registry provides users with the capability to change their password via (1) My Profile menu. To change your password, you will first need to enter your (2) current password, then you will need to enter and confirm your new password (3), (4) which must adhere to the following password requirements:

- A combination of at least one character from each of the following four listed character types:
- English uppercase letters (A-Z),
- English lowercase letters (a-z)
- Base 10 digits (0-9)
- Non-alphanumeric (such as `~!@ # \$ % ^ & * () _ + -= { } | \: "; ' <> ?, . / and space)

Once the password is updated, you can either (5) save or (6) cancel this change request.

🔆 MGBase	About us Become a member Data and findings	Sub-studies News Contact us Privacy Policy Թ Log out 🔇
 Member Info Sub-studies My Centre Patient Demographics Search My Profile 1 	Basic Info Title Birth Year Dr Dr Birth Year Dr Birth Year Doh First Name John Sex Male Female Comments Stdsdfsf Current Password Password 3	E-mail TestUserPI@msbase.org.au Last Name Doe Country of practice BARADOS Profession Role Neurologist
	Professional Details University/Medical school Test Medical Schoolg MS research interests Bladder × • • • Neurological specialties Behavioral Neurology × • • • EDSS Certification Other certification × • Affiliation for publications purposes sdfidfssd	Vear of Highest medical degree 1990 Other MS research interests test345 Other neurological specialties test35 EDSS certification date 05/01/2022

If you experience any difficulty in resetting or changing your password, please contact us on <u>info@msbase.org</u> for support.



4. Member roles and viewing your data

4.1 Roles

Once you have logged into the MGBase Registry, your ability to perform specific functions will depend on your Role. The roles are detailed below:

Principal Investigator (PI): This role is assigned to the lead Neurologist of the centre. The PI is responsible for understanding and signing the MSBase Foundation governance documentation and ensuring their centre adheres to all rules and conditions of participation. This role can perform tasks such as: Creating a Sub-study, Joining a Sub-study, Managing a Sub-Study as well as managing their centre, including inviting new users, removing users and modifying user roles. Each centre has one PI.

Co-Principal Investigator (Co-PI): A PI may assign other senior members at their centre as a Co-PI should they wish to delegate administrative responsibilities. A Co-PI can perform the same functions as a PI, with the exception of creating a new sub-study. A centre can have multiple Co-PIs.

Investigator: This role is usually assigned to medical or research staff who assist to upload patient data and enrol patients into sub-studies. As Investigators have the ability to contribute data, they can be listed as co-authors in MSBase Foundation publications if approved by the centre PI.

Member: This role is usually assigned to staff who provide administrative assistance within the centre. Member's do not hold the authority to upload patient data or enrol patients into sub-studies and therefore cannot be listed as a co-authors in publications.



5. Sub Studies

A sub-study is a mechanism that allows centres to share data for research purposes. Creating a sub-study is a way that you can request data from other centres, while joining an existing sub-study will allow you to contribute your centre's data for research.

How does a sub-study work?

Consider the following scenario: You want to analyse the data for "All females from Australia and New Zealand". Once you have entered the basic details about the sub-study, you then need to identify the Member Selection, Patient Selection and Flexifields. The Member Selection would be *countries that are equal to Australia or New Zealand* and the Patient Selection would be restricted to "*Gender = Female*".



Figure 1: Visualisation of the selection process of All females from Australian and New Zealand centres. Note Italian females were not included as they did not meet the Member Selection criteria.

Once the sub-study is active, as soon as a member joins your sub-study, then the data of all "eligible" patients meeting the selection criteria will be available to download. This is called *Automatic enrolment* and is the default. These studies require members Manual enrolment of patients to sub-studies. Reasons why Manual enrolment may be required include:

- Selection criteria that is complex or may require a value judgement from the member.
- Sub-study that requires special ethics or patient approval.

Sub-studies can be created by the centre PI only. The below provides details on how to create a sub-study, manage that sub-study and view and join sub-studies.

All sub-studies will be approved by the MSBase Foundation Operations team after submission. If you have any questions, please contact the team at <u>info@msbase.org</u>.



6.1 Creating a sub-study

As a PI, to create a sub-study, select Sub-studies (1), then Create Sub-Study (2), and fill the required details (3)(4),(5) and (6). These details will be used by other members to decide whether they wish to contribute data to your research, therefore it is important to be descriptive. Your sub-study details will also be visible on the MGBase website, so please take this into consideration should your research topic contain any confidential or sensitive content. Finally, please ensure that the title and description is in English.

Once you have finished entering details about your sub-study, click Next (7).

<mark>料 MG</mark> Base	About us Be	ecome a member Data an	d findings Sub-studies	News Contact us Priv	acy Policy 🔅 Log out 💕
Member Info ☞ Sub-studies 🚺 Create Sub-study 💈	1	C	reate a Sub-Study	/	5
View all sub-studies	Project description	Member selection	Patient selection	FlexiFields	Review
🛔 My Centre	Study Title	8			
III Patient Demographics	My first Sub-study - Aus & NZ	Male MG progression			
Q Search	Objectives	0			
💄 My Profile	(s in Australian and New Zealand	Patients. All patients are Male.		
					10
	Primary and secondary endpoints	6			
	 First endpoint details. Second endpoint details. 				
	Lead Centre	0			
	Royal Melbourne Hospital		•		
You are logged in as					0
John Doe	Connel				O Caus
🗭 Log out	Cancel				Next Save



When selecting Members, there are three options.

- Open to all Investigators: This option will allow any member from any country or centre to join.
- Restrict to Investigators from the following countries: This option will restrict member selection to country.
- Restrict to Investigators from the following centre's: This option will restrict member selection to centre.

In our example we are restricting members by country (1), and only allowing Australia and New Zealand members to join (2). Once we have selected our members, click Next (3)

Member Info		Crea	te a S	Sub-Study		
Sub-studies Create Sub-study View all sub-studies	Project description Member selection		Patient	3	FlexiFields	
) My Centre <u>4</u> Patient Demographics), Search), My Profile	Open to All Investigators Restrict to investigators from the following countries Restrict to investigators from the following centres	0				
	Country 👻		0	Centre 🝷		
	Countries			Centres		
	AUSTRALIA	× •	+			· · · · · ·
	NEW ZEALAND	× •				

After selecting our members, we must then restrict the patient selection. Patients can be restricted in 3 ways:

🍄 MGBase	About us Be	come a member Data a	nd findings Sub-studies	News Contact us Prive	acy Policy 🕒 Log out 🥑
≅ Member Info	1 Project description	2 Member selection	Create a Sub-Study	y FlexiFields	5 Review
 My Centre Patient Demographics Q. Search My Profile 	All patients Restrict by inclusion critieria Restrict by manual enrolment 45 patients in Royal Melbourne F		n of this sub-study Update		
	And + Group	entification • Gen	ler 🔹	- • Male	x v +
You are logged in as					0
John Doe 🕒 Log out	Cancel				Next Save



- All patients: "All patients" removes all restrictions.
- Restrict by inclusion criteria: All patients that meet a specific search criteria.
 Restrict by manual enrolment: Used in combination with the above, if this option is checked, the member must manually enrol each patient individually.

In this example we have made the selection to restrict the patient inclusion by search criteria (1). We then enter the desired search criteria (2) and click Next (3).

If you are unsure about which fields you need, or have complex search criteria, simply continue with the sub-study creation process and when finished send an email to the MSBase Foundation Operations team at <u>info@msbase.org</u>. Additionally for more complex searches, it may be preferable to be more inclusive and remove additional patients during data cleaning.

6.2 Custom Data Capture

Do you have specific data you require about each patient for your research? For each sub-study it is possible to capture custom data fields – these are referred to as "Flexifields". Data types include:

- Text: Alphanumeric text restricted to 200 characters
- Numeric: Number only text with a maximum of 3 decimal places
- Date: Date field for past and future dates
- Text-Area: Alphanumeric text for comments and longer text
- Dropdown: Allow the user to select 1 value from a list of many values
- Checkbox: For True (checked) and False (unchecked) values
- Section Break: From complex data entry forms use the section break to sort the fields into logical sections



Data can be captured at the Patient Identification level (1) and at a Visit (2) level. Patient Identification should be used for data that will be captured only once and won't change over time (for example patient permission acknowledgement, eye-colour or phone-number). Visit data is captured at each visit and utilises time-series/longitudinal fields (for example height, weight or current mood). Simply select the section you wish to add a field to and click Add (3). When finished, click Next (4).



For our example, we are capturing Internal Ref (Numeric) and Permission from Patient (Checkbox).

Prior to submitting your sub-study, review the details and make any required changes by going to the 'Previous' pages (1). You can 'Save' (2) to keep the sub-study as a draft for review later or 'Cancel' (3) at any point. When ready to submit your study, click Submit (4)





Congratulations! Your sub-study is now awaiting approval from the MSBase Foundation Operations team. You can enquire about progress at any time by contacting the team on <u>info@msbase.org</u>. You will be notified by email if your sub-study is successful. All eligible members will also be sent an email advising them that a new sub-study has been created.

6.3 Viewing and joining sub-studies

All members can View (1) sub-studies when logged into the Registry, however only a PI or Co-PI will be able to join substudies. Sub-studies that your centre is eligible to join will be presented first in the *Available Studies* section, while substudies that are not available for your centre (due to centre or country restrictions), are in the *Other Studies* section. You can view the details of the sub-study by selecting View (2) or you can join the sub-study by selecting Join (3).

🖽 Member Info	Sub-S	tudies	Cu	Irrent Centre	Royal Melbou	rne Hospita	
🕿 Sub-studies	The	natic Regional Collaborative C	Completed Draf	t	Pending	AL	L
Create Sub-study View all sub-studies 🛛 🚺	Joined	l Studies					
🛔 My Centre	Date 🔻	Title 💌	Leader 💌	Centres 💌	Patients 🔻	Manage	View
Patient Demographics	5/1/23	My first Sub-Study - Aus & NZ Male MG Progression	John Doe	1	<mark>å</mark> 27	1	۲
Q. Search My Profile		Objectives: To analyse treatment outcomes in Australian and	d New Zealand Patients. All pa	atients are Male.			
	Date 💌	Title 🔻	Leader 👻	Centres •	Patients 💌	Join	View
	Availa	ble Studies					
						Join	_
		Aus & NZ Female MG Progression	Dusko Stupar	1	≜ 0	Join	۲
	10/1/23	Aus & NZ Female MG Progression Objectives:To analyse treatment outcomes in Australian and N	Dusko Stupar New Zealand Patients. All pati	📙 1 ents are Female.	& 0	Join	•
	10/1/23	Aus & NZ Female MG Progression Objectives:To analyse treatment outcomes in Australian and N The Australian MGBase Cohort Study	Dusko Stupar New Zealand Patients. All pati Dusko Stupar	nts are Female.	≜ 0 ≜ 9	گ+ 3) گ+	۲
	10/1/23	Aus & NZ Female MG Progression Objectives:To analyse treatment outcomes in Australian and N	Dusko Stupar New Zealand Patients. All pati Dusko Stupar lata on the characteristics and	Image: 1 ents are Female. Image: 1 Image: 1 Image: 1	ے 0 میں 2 G patients in Aus	Contralia 2. To	0
	10/1/23	Aus & NZ Female MG Progression Objectives:To analyse treatment outcomes in Australian and N The Australian MGBase Cohort Study Objectives:1. Prospectively collect baseline and prospective d characterise disease-modifying treatment use in MG patients i	Dusko Stupar New Zealand Patients. All pati Dusko Stupar lata on the characteristics and in Australia 3. To document sa	Image: 1 ents are Female. Image: 1 Image: 1 Image: 1	ے 0 میں 2 G patients in Aus	Contralia 2. To	© 2
	10/1/23	Aus & NZ Female MG Progression Objectives:To analyse treatment outcomes in Australian and N The Australian MGBase Cohort Study Objectives:1. Prospectively collect baseline and prospective di characterise disease-modifying treatment use in MG patients in disease-modifying treatments	Dusko Stupar New Zealand Patients. All pati Dusko Stupar lata on the characteristics and in Australia 3. To document sa tt Admin Admin	1 ents are Female. 1 i outcomes of Mu ifety events in Au	≗0 ≗9 G patients in Aus ustralian MG pat	tralia 2. To ients expose	ed to
	10/1/23 10/1/23 10/1/23	Aus & NZ Female MG Progression Objectives:To analyse treatment outcomes in Australian and N The Australian MGBase Cohort Study Objectives:1. Prospectively collect baseline and prospective di characterise disease-modifying treatment use in MG patients i disease-modifying treatments Medical cannabis and MG - is there a disease modulating effect	Dusko Stupar New Zealand Patients. All pati Dusko Stupar lata on the characteristics and in Australia 3. To document sa tt Admin Admin	1 ents are Female. 1 i outcomes of Mu ifety events in Au	≗0 ≗9 G patients in Aus ustralian MG pat	tralia 2. To ients expose	ed to
	10/1/23 10/1/23 10/1/23	Aus & NZ Female MG Progression Objectives:To analyse treatment outcomes in Australian and N The Australian MGBase Cohort Study Objectives:1. Prospectively collect baseline and prospective di characterise disease-modifying treatment use in MG patients in disease-modifying treatments Medical cannabis and MG - is there a disease modulating effect Objectives:To identify patients using medicinal cannabis. To co	Dusko Stupar New Zealand Patients. All pati Dusko Stupar lata on the characteristics and in Australia 3. To document sa ct. Admin Admin ompare the outcomes of those Dusko Stupar	Image: 1 Image: 1	40 9 5 patients in Aus ustralian MG pat 9 with those who d	tralia 2. To ients expose	ed to



All users will be able to see basic information about the sub-study prior to joining. This information includes sub-study descriptions and endpoint (1), Enrolment History (2) and Enrolment Country distributions (3). You can also join the sub-study from this section (4).

ጳ MGBase	About us Become a member Data and findings Sub-studies News Contact us Privacy Policy 🚱 Log out 🔕
■ Member Info Sub-studies	Sub-Study The Australian MGBase Cohort Study Current Centre Regular Hoppital -
Gradi Sobradi Vera Jaubstudis M McGene M Patient Omographis G, Sanch A Mythodie	<section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header>
	Patient Enrolments by Date Patient Enrolments by Courtry Patient Enrolment by Courtry Patient Enrolment by Courtry Patient Enrolment by Courtry Pati

After joining a sub-study, the owner of the sub-study must accept your join request. Once the request has been approved then you will also be able to view other member information, news and documents and patient demographic data.

6.4 Managing your sub-study

A PI or Co-PI can manage a sub-study. To do this, select Sub-Studies (1), then (2) View all sub-studies and find the substudy relevant to you. Once you have located the required sub-study, select Manage (3).

When a new centre is accepted, the patients will be automatically enrolled into your study (except where manual enrolment is set – see Section 6.6.). As new patients from participating centres become eligible for your study, they will be automatically added to your sub-study. Once a patient is added to your study then they cannot be removed. For example, if your selection criterion is: *"Has an ongoing treatment of Drug X"* and a patient stops treatment, then that patient will stay in your sub-study.





per Documentation	itudies							
Th	ematic Regional	Collaborative	Completed	Draft		Pending	ALI	
Joine	d Studies							
Date 👻	Title 👻			Leader 🝷	Centres 💌	Patients 🝷	Manage	Vie
5/1/23	My first Sub-Study - Aus	NZ Male MG Progression		jim Stupar	1	å 27	×	۲
	Objectives:To analyse tre	atment outcomes in Australia	n and New Zealan	d Patients. All pat	tients are Male.		8	
Avail	able Studies							
Avail	able Studies		Le	ader 👻	Centres 💌	Patients 👻	Join	Vie
	Title 👻	ession		ader 🝷	Centres 💌	Patients ▼ ≜0	Join ©	_
Date 🗸	Title ▼ Aus & NZ Female MG Prog	ession ment outcomes in Australian	Da	affy Duck	1	4 0		_
Date 🗸	Title ▼ Aus & NZ Female MG Prog Objectives:To analyse treat	ment outcomes in Australian	Da and New Zealand I	affy Duck	1	4 0		View

As the leader of a sub-study, you can communicate with your members by posting Docs & News (1) to keep members up to date. Selecting Add (2) will open a text editor, allowing you to add sub-study news. You can also upload documents relevant to the sub-study. Select Files (3) that you want to upload and select (4) Start Upload. Once uploaded, the content with be visible in the Documents section (5).

Sub-Study	/ My first S	ub-Study - Aus &	NZ Male MC	Progression		
Overvi	ew	Members	Docs & News	Enrolments	Benchmarl	ding
Documen upload-report-2 Mar-2023.xlsv	0- 6	0	Upload			
			8	Select fil	es	
✓ Select all	× Deselect all	Delete selected docume	nts 🕹 Start u	ipload		
			0			
News Ad	d 😢					
Date 💌	Title 🔻	Content 🝷			Edit	Remove
14/02/2023	My News Item 1	Some content h	ere.			Û



All members of the sub-study will have access to the Overview (1) section, where they will have the capability to review News (2) and Documents (3) that have been added. Members will also receive an email notification of the News item and Document addition.

Sub-Study My	first Sub-Study - A	us & NZ Male	MG Progression	
0 Overview	Members	Docs & News	Enrolments	Benchmarking
Male MG	s. 2. Second endpoint details. ria Itileria		Le Enrol patients Documents Particular and a second seco	Aar-2023.xlsx
News 😢				
Good News - Uplo 20/03/2023 Good News - Upload syno Read full article »		16 So	nother News Item /02/2023 me comments about the sub-study g ad full article »	oes here.

6.5 Sub-studies – Benchmarking

The MGBase Registry allows members of a sub-study to benchmark their centre data against the overall data in the substudy cohort as well as the entire MGBase Registry. In the below example we can see that the sub-study has (1) 27 males (100%), while the MGBase Registry consists of (2) 9,405 males (63%).





6.6 Sub-studies – Manual Enrolment

Some sub-studies are specified as Manual Enrolment and operate on an opt-in basis. This is different to the automatic enrolment as it requires the member to manually select the patients they want to enrol. This may be useful if the patient inclusion criteria are subjective or complex.

If you have joined a sub-study that has manual enrolment, there are two ways you can add patients. One way to add them is at the sub-study level. Go to the sub-study and on the Overview tab (1) select Enrol Patients (2).

💠 MGBase	About us Become a member Data and findings Sub-studies News Contact us Privacy Policy 🕪 Log (out 🌍
≅ Member Info	Sub-Study My first Sub-Study - Aus & NZ Male MG Progression Current Centre Royal Melbourne Hospital	
View all sub-studies	Overview Members Docs & News Enrolments Benchmarking &+ Enrol patients	
 My Centre Hatient Demographics Q. Search My Profile 	My first Sub-Study - Aus & NZ Male MG Progression	
	Objectives To analyse treatment outcomes in Australian and New Zealand Patients. All patients are Male. Primary and secondary endpoints	

A new window will open to allow you to enrol patients by selecting the Yes/No toggle under Enrolled (1). When finished enrolling patients, select Close (2). In some cases, your patient will not be able to be enrolled to a manual sub-study. This is due to the patient criteria restricting access. For example, we can restrict a sub-study to females only and still require manual enrolment.

Enrol patients

Patient code 💌	Birth Date 🔻	Gender 💌	Onset date 💌	MS Course 💌	Enrolled
MG-AU-073-0002	06/1964	Female	17/06/2015		Yes
MG-AU-001-0025 🛛	03/1977	Female	25/06/2021		No
MG-AU-001-0023 🛛	09/1954	Female	01/01/1992		Yes





7. My Centre

7.1 Centre users

The PI and Co-PI are able to manage their Centre Users (1). This includes removing users (2), editing their details (3) and inviting new users (4).

💠 MGBase	A	bout us Become	a member Data and findings S	ub-studies	News Contact us	Privacy Policy	🕞 Log out 🅑
IIII Member Info I≢ Sub-studies இ My Centre	Centre Royal Melbourn	e Hospital	•				
Centre users 1 Centre details MDS	Staff for R	Last name •	urne Hospital Invite user	e Role ▼	Last login date 👻	Edit Remov	e Enabled -
Patient Demographics Search	John	Citizen	millikenrobertmsb+size@gmail.com				~
My Profile	Larry John	David Doe	millikenrobertmsb+l1@gmail.com TestUserPI@msbase.org.au	Co-PI PI	01/02/2023		~

When inviting a new user to your centre, you will need to supply an email address (1) and the role (2). The Permissions role is for centres that are using MDS (the MSBase Data-entry System). If you are currently using iMed, or if you are in doubt, leave as Admin and the MSBase Foundation Operations team can further advise or can edit this role later as required. When complete, click Send (3). The invited user will receive an email invitation. Once they have completed the sign-up process, they will be active users of your centre.

🗚 MGBase	About us Become a member Data and findings Sub-studies News Contact us Privacy Policy 🕞 Log out 🔇
 Member Info Sub-studies My Centre Centre users Centre details MDS Patient Demographics Q. Search My Profile 	E-mail Principal Investigator (PI): This role is assigned to the lead Neurologist of the centre. The PI is responsible for understanding and signing the MSBase Foundation governance documentation and ensuring their centre adheres to all rules and conditions of participation. This role can perform tasks such as: Creating a Sub-study. Joining a Sub-study. Managing a Sub-Study as well as amaging their centre. Including inviting new users, removing users and modifying user roles. Each centre has one PI. Co-Principal Investigator (Co-PI): A PI may assign other senior members at their centre as a Co-PI should they wish to delegate administrative responsibilities. A Co-PI can perform the same functions as a PI, with the exception of creating a new sub-study. A centre can have multiple Co-PIs. Investigator: This role is usually assigned to medical or research staff who assist to upload patient data and enrol patients into sub-studies. As Investigators have the ability to contribute data, they can be listed as co-authors in MSBase publications if approved by the centre PI. Member: This role is usually assigned to staff who provide administrative as a co-authors in publications. Yend Conditions of patients into sub-studies and therefore cannot be listed as co-authors in publications.



7.2 Centre Details

A PI or Co-PI can change the contact details of the centre at any time by selecting centre details and updating the form.

Member Info	My Centres	
Sub-studies	Royal Melbourne Hospital	T
My Centre		
	Hospital	Mailing address 1
Centre details	Royal Melbourne Hospital	
	Department	Mailing address 2
Patient Demographics	Neurology	
Search	Street Address	Mailing street
My Profile	123 Fake Street	
	City Melbourne	Mailing City
	Country	Mailing Country Select an option
	Postal Code 3001	Mailing Postal Code
	Mailing address different	
	Centre Contact Phone	Centre Contact Email
	+4504-98 8347498	TestUserPI@msbase.org.au
	Do you currently use iMed?	Are you interested in MDS?
	Yes No Don't know iMed version	Yes No Don't know
	Comments	

8. My Profile

All users can modify their profile by selecting My Profile (1). Mandatory fields are required and denoted by the blue cell padding on the left. Once fields have been completed select 'Save' (2).

<mark>\$ MG</mark> Base	About us Become a member Data and findings	Sub-studies News Contact us Privacy Policy 🕞 Log out 🕥
E Member Info ₱ Sub-studies ↑ My Centre Lef Patient Demographics Q. Search ▲ My Profile 1	Basic Info Title Birth Year Dr 1968 First Name John Sex Male Pemale	E-mail TestUserPI@mobase.org.au Last Name Doe Country of practice BARBADOS Profession Role Neurologist
	Comments stdsdfsf Password Current Password	Password Confirm
	Professional Details University/Medical school Test Medical Schoolg M5 research interests Bladder * * * Neurological speciaties Behavioral Neurology * * * EDSS Certification Other certification * * * Afhilation for publications purposes sdfsdfssd	Year of Highest medical degree 1990 Other MS research interests test345 Other neurological speciatiles test35 EDSS certification date 05/03/2022
You are logged in as John Doe Re Log out	Save Cancel	fi.

